

# DRU FURBEE

AIA, LEED AP

BOOTH HANSEN

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT



Dru joined Booth Hansen in 2018, joining the firm after four years with Solomon Cordwell Buenz. Dru is fascinated with creating places that people want to live in, whether large multi-family residences or custom single-family homes. His masters thesis, for which he was awarded a Distinguished Design Thesis Award, focused on the changing retail environment and how architecture can respond. His career has continued this research with his work in mixed-use residential projects. Dru is a registered architect, as well as an accomplished photographer.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture,  
University of Cincinnati, 2014

Bachelor of Architecture,  
Ball State University, 2011

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Indiana

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2018 – present

Solomon Cordwell Buenz,  
Chicago, IL; 2015-2018  
San Francisco; 2014-2015

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Skycatch  
San Francisco, CA\*

### Educational

California State University Channel Islands,  
Santa Rosa Village Dormitory  
Islands Café Dining Commons  
Camarillo, CA\*

### Multi-Family Residential

The Hamilton  
Skokie, IL  
  
2950 North Sheridan (Signage Study)  
Chicago, IL

Hanover Buckhead Village  
Atlanta, GA\*

Hanover River Oaks  
Houston, TX\*

Hanover Montrose  
Houston, TX\*

Hyde Street Apartments  
San Francisco, CA\*

Addison & Clark  
Mixed Use Residential Mid-Rise  
Chicago, IL\*

5M Project  
Mixed Use Residential Tower  
San Francisco, CA\*

### Single Family Residential

Fall Creek Residence  
Pendleton, IN\*

Palm Springs House II  
Palm Springs, CA

Palm Springs House Casita  
Palm Springs, CA

Sawyer Residence  
Sawyer, MI